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Radio Frequency Identification System  
Request for Proposal (RFP)  

Meeting Date: June 12, 2018  
Time: 3:00pm-4:00pm  

Location: Manning House I, Ballroom A & 
Zoom-in Call  

  
 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS  
 
Q1: How many sites will need coverage? 
Answer: The start of this project, the plan was to secure the main entrance/exit of each site. The project has been 
expanded to include all entrances/exits at each site. As of now, we are looking to include 11 sites. This number 
may change as the project continues. El Rio will start with a single site, as a proof of concept, before rolling out 
to other sites.   
 
 
Q2: If we have a Plan A and Plan B, should we submit both? 
Answer: Yes, please submit both plans and note the optimal solution.  

 
 

Q3: Can El Rio provide floor plans for the various locations? Include ceiling heights, general doorways, sliding 
doors, etc.  
Answer: Yes, El Rio will include this information when posting the Q&A’s on the website.  

 
 

Q4: When can El Rio provide the floor plans? 
Answer: El Rio will contact their facilities department to provide the floor plans. If there is any delays on the part 
of El Rio, El Rio will extend the deadline for submitting proposals.  
 
Q5: Are you looking for a solution to track your assets at the location, as well as for loss prevention? 
Answer: Yes  
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Q5: Does the scope of the project include the tracking of devices inside the building as well? 
Answer: We have not decided if tracking of devices inside of our sites is a necessary part of our security plan. If 
your company offers such technology, please provide this information as a separate plan when submitting.  
 
 
NOTE: El Rio is in the process of opening operations at new locations in the near future. We would like to share 
this information as we continue to grow and expand, so it is no surprise if mentioned during this process.  
 


